



Vanessa Hernandez <vanessa.hernandez@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Fwd: MOU with DEA for Task Force Officer Assignment

1 message

Fernando Gaitan <fernando.gaitan@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Mon, Jul 6, 2026 at 3:01 PM

To: Vanessa Hernandez <vanessa.hernandez@co.hidalgo.tx.us>, Martin Cantu <martin.cantu@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Vanna,

lets go ahead and submit this to commissioners court and whatever else needs to be done to get this position going.

Fernando Gaitan

Chief Deputy

Hidalgo County Constable Pct. 2

Constable Martin "Marty" Cantu

300 West Hall Acres Suite E

Pharr, Texas 78577

Office 956-784-3510

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Victor M. Garza** <victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Date: Mon, Jul 6, 2026 at 2:51 PM

Subject: Re: MOU with DEA for Task Force Officer Assignment

To: Fernando Gaitan <fernando.gaitan@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Cc: Martin Cantu <martin.cantu@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Chief,

Our office has reviewed the proposed Task Force agreement between Const. 2 and DOJ DEA. Our office approves the form of the agreement. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Victor M. Garza

Chief Administrative Attorney

Hidalgo County Criminal District Attorney's Office

Toribio "Terry" Palacios

Hidalgo County, Texas

100 East Cano Street

Edinburg, Texas 78539

(956) 292-7000 EXT. 8185

(956) 292-7619 FAX

victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us

The information contained in this e-mail may be 1.SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE; 2.ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT; and/or 3.CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual or entity designated above. Any distribution, copying, or use of or reliance upon the information contained in this e-mail by or to anyone other than the recipient designated above by the sender is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us AND DELETE THE COMMUNICATION.

On Mon, Jul 6, 2026 at 9:10 AM Fernando Gaitan <fernando.gaitan@co.hidalgo.tx.us> wrote:

Great morning Victor,
can you please review this MOU. Constable Cantu wants to assign someone to DEA Task Force. Please let us know if you have any questions and or concerns.

Fernando Gaitan

Chief Deputy

Hidalgo County Constable Pct. 2

Constable Martin "Marty" Cantu

[300 West Hall Acres Suite E](#)

[Pharr, Texas 78577](#)

[Office 956-784-3510](#)



Program Funded - Hidalgo Cty Constable Precinct 2.pdf

405K